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To: Steve Murawski <steve .Murawski@noaa.gov> 
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Je rry L." <Jerry_L. J111 1er@ostp.eop.gov> 
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Subject : Re: Final say So on JAG Report 

Hi Steve. I already informed Marcia that the JAG was 
first product, and that there was no USGS authorship. 
about t he pending report. and is eager to see it. So 

Ma rk 

Mark sogge 
Chief of staff, USGS western Region 
2255 Gemini Drive, Flagstaff, AZ 86001 
cell: 928-606-1286; FAX: 928 - 556-7266 
marK-sogge@usgs.gov 

From: Steve Murawski <Steve.Murawski @noaa.gov> 

going to 
She was 

thanks! 

be submitting its 
pleased to hear 

To : Greene.Rick@eeamail.epa.gov, Mark K sogge <mark_s09ge@usgs.gov>, 
"Miller, Jerry l.' <Jerry_l. J1iller@ostp.eop.gov>, pavla 
<bob .pavia@gmail .com> 
Date : 06/10/2010 08:58 PM 
subject: Final say So on JAG Report 

All, 

Attached find the "final" version of the report and separately the 
talking points. I intend to submi t to the NIC tonite with your 
concu r rence. Mark please in f orm you r l eadership about your decision 
about authorship, or I can tell Dr . MCNutt directly . 

-Steve 
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